Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Gloria Garza <ggarza@cimarex.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 8:57 AM

To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Honea, Tammy; Ronald Hayes; Laci Luig
Subject: [EXT] RE: Cimarex Reportable Spill - Caudill South 21 Fee

Good Morning!

We have moved back the gravel in the area where the spill occurred, exposed the liner and we are requesting a field visit
to inspect the liner and give permission to back fill.

Please call if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Gloria Garza
432.234.3204

From: Gloria Garza

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 9:56 AM

To: emnrd-ocd-district1spills (emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us) <emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us>
Cc: 'Griswold, Jim, EMNRD' <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; tammy honea (thonea@slo.state.nm.us)
<thonea@slo.state.nm.us>; Joshua Jones <JJones2 @cimarex.com>

Subject: Cimarex Reportable Spill - Caudill South 21 Fee

All,

We had a release yesterday at the Caudill South 21 Fee Battery. The produced water tank developed a hole due
to corrosion. We got a vacuum truck out to location to pull water from the tank and a second truck to remove
the standing fluid out of containment.

The well is shut in and the damaged tank is isolated/LOTO until we can assess the situation. We will remove
the gravel and schedule/request the state to inspect the liner.

Cause of Spill: Corrosi
Material. Produced Wati
Spilled: 30 Barrels (bbls
Recovered: 30 Barrels (|
Was Spill Contained: %



Well Details

API: 30-025-37925
Well Name: CAUDILL SOUTH 21 FEE #002H
Operator: CIMAREX ENERGY CO.

Pools: [10830] CAUDILL;PEEMO UPPER PEN!

ULSTR: L-21-155-36E

Footages: 2000 FSL & 940 FW

el mE -

| will submit a C-141 online.

Gloria Garza
432.234.3204

From: XEC Apps <DONOTREPLY DEVAPPS@cimarex.com>
Sent: Sunday, February 16, 2020 9:16 PM
Subject: New Incident Created

New Incident Created 22930

PDF Report

Incident Type: Spill - Agency Reportable
Sub Type: Agency Reportable

Severity Level: Level 2

District: Permian Basin-Northeast
Department: Production

Property Name: CAUDILL SOUTH 21 FEE 2H
Reported By: Robert Quesada

Reported By Phone Number: 4323013170
Incident Time: 2/16/2020 01:30 PM
Completed By: Joshua Jones on 02/16/2020
Contractor Involved: No

Operation



pumper making rounds

Cause of Spill: Corrosion
Material: Produced Water
Spilled: 30 Barrels (bbls)
Recovered: 30 Barrels (bbls)
Was Spill Contained: Yes
Is Containment Lined: Yes

Description
Pumper arrived on location to find water in gravel lined containment, upon searching found a hole in the bottom
off 500bbl water tank.

Comment

Called two vacuum and got containment sucked out and tank sucked out gravel was moved back to reveal liner
and to serve as a low spot to pull water from. will evaluate further for repair needed
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